

Gourango Sutradhar

Software Developer

I'm a self-motivated, creative software developer (Android) with four years of practice and 1 year of job experience in a reputed software company, specializing in solving problems and various algorithms with an excellent UX designing skill.



✉ gsrajani@gmail.com

📍 59/1, North Dhanmondi, Kalabagan, Dhaka, Bangladesh

📺 live:gsrajani_1

🐙 github.com/gsrajani

📞 01713506143

🌐 bd.linkedin.com/in/gsrajani

📘 facebook.com/gsrajani1

📖 stackoverflow.com/users/9382870/gourango-sutradhar

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Developer (Android) Merge Creation Ltd.

07/2018 – Present

Dhaka

Merge Creation is a company that provides various software solutions. The primary target of the company are government officers like UNO, AC Land, DC.

Android App Development

- Designing and developing advanced applications for the Android platform
- Unit-testing code for robustness, including edge cases, usability, and general reliability
- Bug fixing and improving application performance android developer job description

Mobile Application Developer (Android) SSL Wireless

01/2019 – Present

Dhaka

SSL Wireless (Software Shop Limited Wireless) was launched in 2007 as an associated company of one of the biggest garments exporting groups in Bangladesh, Concorde Garments. SSL Wireless, since its inception, has been striving to become one of the pioneers in the mobile value added industry in Bangladesh and competing both nationally and internationally to be the innovation leader in the Asia Pacific Region.

Achievements/Tasks

- Implement new technologies to maximize application performance
- Implementation of apps at client end and provide training to client
- Provide maintenance support for existing apps to ensure smooth operation
- Design, code, test and implement according to software design specifications following standard coding styles and practices
- Programming skills in Java (J2EE/ J2ME)

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science & Engineering

Daffodil International University

03/2014 – 05/2018

Dhaka(3.89 out of 4)

SKILLS

Java

Kotlin

C#

Android Studio

Blendar

Unity 3d

PHP

PROJECTS

ISBSP App (05/2018 – 06/2018)

- This is the official app for International Social Business Summer Program (ISBSP) participants. Participants can use this app for various purposes related to the program. Which includes but not limited to: - Tracking/Checking program schedule - Getting access to study materials - Participating in online quizzes - Checking results - Emergency help/question ISBSP is an initiative of Daffodil International University (DIU)

Foundation & Convocation Day (10/2018 – Present)

- This is the official app for the Daffodil International University. The users can register for the foundation day of the University and they can collect their registration kits by bar code and all the information about the university

Durjog App | Bangladesh (08/2018 – Present)

- This app is initially piloting in Keraniganj Upazilla and Fultola(Khulna) and will be initiated for the whole country as a government project. This app will be used in the critical moments generated by various natural disasters. Many high technology is used for the app.

LANGUAGES

English



Bangla



INTERESTS

Interest

Playing Games

Generate new ideas